1002 2nd Ave SE
Jamestown, ND 58401

&
ey

jamestownparksandrec.com
office@jamestownparksandrec.com

701.252.3982

TO: "JAMESTOWN PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Amy Walters, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Board Meeting —~Tuesday, December 9, 2024 4:00PM

I.  Callto Order
II. Welcome of Guests and Recognition
III.  Public Communication
IV.  Additions or Deletions to Agenda
V.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting
VI.  Financial Report
A. Monthly Bills
B. Financial Statement
VII.  Old Business

A. Outdoor Rink and Hockey Day
VIII. New Business

A. Executive Director Evaluation
B. Jack Brown Stadium Light Replacement
IX. Reports — Management Reports Submitted (included in board packet)
A. Executive Director
X. Adjournment

Next: Board Meeting Monday, January 13, 2025 4:00pm
Jamestown Parks & Recreation Department Meetings will follow Roberts Rules of Order

“The Jamestown Parks and Recreation District is committed to offering quality recreational
opportunities and services to make the community the best place to live and play.”

Public Communication Policy
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at JamestownParks and Recreation Board of Commissioners general meetmgs.

Board desires to hear the viewpoints of citizens throughout the district. Individuals wishing to addressthe Board are requested to make
with the Board President or the Executive Director prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and not
and be related to Park District operations and programs. The Board will not hear personal complaints against any
Comments must address topics that are onthe agenda. If a citizen would like to add atopic to_the
made in advance with the Director or Park Board President. The Bo :
participation. The Board requests that comments are li
designate one spokespersos



